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Amoco Production Company

500 Jefferson Building
P.O. Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

J. C. Burton [N e
Division Engineer PO .
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September 7, 1973
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File: JHP-986.51NM-4740

Re: Bubbling Spring Unit
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. (3)

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Please docket a hearing at the earliest possible date to
consider Amoco Production Company's application for approval
of the Bubbling Spring Unit. The Unit area comprises 3,078
acres, more or less, of Federal and fee lands all located

in T20S, R26E, Eddy County, New Mexico. A copy of the

proposed Unit Agreement is attached.

Ve truly yours,

O S,

TB:as

Attachment

DOCKET MAILED
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